Request Received Appendix A

From: WAWW; Licensing

To: Morgan, Lee; Lewis-Williams, Sandra; Thomas, Beniamin
Subject: FW: Lee Morgan

Date: 03 October 2024 10:30:52

-----Original Message-----

Fron.l *************),

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 5:06 AM

To: WWW: Licensing <licensing@caerphilly gov.uk>
Subject: Lee Morgan

Yes I still think it customers should have the opportunity to pay cash or card on their taxis trips cards are the
thing off the future With cash points getting less due to banks closing Thank you ******** Sent from my
iPhone
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From: Morgan, Lee
To: " RE: card payments in taxis
Subject: 24 September 2024 16:21:35

Date:

Good Afternoon *******

Further to our conversation earlier this afternoon, after contacting me in relation to
card payments in taxis back earlier in the Summer.

| understand that a number of hackney carriage proprietors / vehicle drivers offer
both card and cash payments currently, however a number may just accept cash
payments.

Is it your position that you want to make it a mandatory requirement i.e, a must
have facility for a hackney carriage / taxi driver to have the means to accept
electronic payments. | just want to understand as this may result in a new
business cost to drivers who do not currently have this facility?

Drivers currently have the option to offer card / cash payments should they wish
too, if we made it a mandatory requirement, then every vehicle would need to
provide this facility. Not sure how you and others would feel if it was made a
mandatory requirement? Can you let me know your thoughts on this and whether
you would still like to see such a requirement consulted upon with the trade and
public?

Kind Regards

Lee Morgan

From: ******<

Sent: Sunday, June 30, 2024 11:27 AM

To: WWW: Licensing <licensing@caerphilly.gov.uk>
Subject: Lee Morgan

I do offer the choice off card or cash ,the younger people all pay by phone or card.
Biggest part off my taking are card,

It is also safer, and you don't have a problem off keeping change as the banks are closing
down.

Also the hygiene off paying by card.
Some will agree but a few will disagree because off the tax man.

I'have a sum up £25.00 /£50.00 depending on where you purchase from the fees are small
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My fees are 1.45percent in a £
More payment you take cheaper it works out.

Also it my be worth Mobil catering vans having them payment like this because off the
hygiene

Thank you for looking at this

Many thanks

AR R HOR KRR

Sent via BT Email App



